

MACC – MICHIGAN ALPINE COMPETITION COUNCIL - MEETING 03-03-14

Minutes of the call in meeting.

President Scott Pyles called the meeting to order at 8:33 PM.

Attendance: Officers

Mike Jablonski – P	Shawn Hughes – P	John Thomas –P	Steve Coatney – P	Mike Hiebrink-P
Mike Sayers – P	Debi Koltoniak - P	Kelly Gwinnell – A	Ted Jablonski– P	Scott Pyles-P
Doug Fellman – P	Bill Perlmutter –A	Craig Mcleod –A	Ginnie Uhley – P	Dave Carrico-P
Denise Miller – P	Tom Halsey-A	Kermit Anderson-P	Alex Carrico-P	

Attendance: Team Racer Representatives

Yas Miyawaki, AA - A	Peggy Konsza, SC-A	Chip Dayton, SW – P	Dennis Parrot - P
Stephan Morgan, JD-P	Gary Konsza, SC – A	Gary Bloodworth, SN – A	Andy Kerbrat, SW – A
Rob Reader – P	Mick Serafinski, TR – P	Joe Connelly - P	Holly Polopolos AA – P
Kate Fitkin – P	Sue Holmes –P		

Officers Reports:

President – Scott Pyles

This is the final race of the year. Friday will be slalom with awards after, Saturday GS with the banquet that evening and Sunday is the Cantor Cup. Cantor Cup will be 1 slalom run 1 super G with the combined times determining the winner. Slowest classes go first.

Banquet all set for Saturday, working on final room set up. Jill Jablonski is working on a slide show. Denise has numbered tickets for the raffle and will bring.

The race schedule for 2015 has been proposed to Boyne, but they have not responded yet. Hope to have answer before the banquet. I have inquired about having our third race weekend at Boyne Mtn or Highlands to increase attendance. They are looking into it.

Racer satisfaction survey on line to ask racers what they are interested in and what can we do differently. Anybody that's wants to help with the survey should contact Scott.

Finances – Mike Heitbrink

We have \$11474.00 in the account.

Vice President – Ginnie Uhley

I have received the report from Great Lakes Ski Academy on Gates. We owe \$240 for gate rental and \$39.00 for 3 broken gates.

Registration & Bibs – Alex Carrico

We have 159 total racers with 19 new racers. I am looking into new bibs for next year with different color for the high school racers.

Computer Software & Results – Steve Coatney

Looking at results for best new racer for this year, this will not include racers that have been away for a few years and have come back. Results from last race will be final tonight except for race 9 course 1. Still some controversy on this one we will sort it out in the next 24 hours.

Timing - Shawn Hughes

No problems to report just enough timers.

Web Site & Rules – Mike Sayers

Mike had nothing to report all is fine with web site and rules

Race Workers – Bill Perlmutter:

Not present no report. Dennis reported that workers can sign up for 2 work assignments for the Marks weekend.

Awards & Sponsors – John Thomas

J.T. has the World Cup trophies and will be bringing them up to Boyne.

Equipment – David Carrico

Set of headphones going out for repair otherwise all set for Marks.

Course Setting –Tom Halsey & Kermit Anderson:

The course setting crew did another excellent job last week. Things have been difficult with all the snow this year.

Course Operations – Ted Jablonski & Mr. Gary Bloodworth

Things have been a little short-handed for Sunday races, just trying to get everybody to show up. Scott mentioned he would like to see some sort of succession program where if someone doesn't show somebody is designated to step in.

Communications – Debi Koltoniak

Newsletter: will mention banquet and talk about racer survey.

Correspondence – Doug Fellman

New Business: Dave Carrico brought up that Blue Green maybe building more condos in OUR parking lot making it very difficult to get to Superbowl.

Old Business:

The meeting was adjourned 9:12 PM

**Next meeting will in person meeting April 14, 2014**

**Prime Financial Services office: 28221 Beck Rd. Ste. A-20 Wixom**

Respectfully submitted,  
Doug Fellman, Secretary